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January 22, 2024 

 

Dear Campaign Representative, 

 

This is a friendly reminder that campaign signs placed on City of Fresno property and 

public rights-of-way, including median strips, utility poles, or islands, violate Fresno’s 

Municipal Code section 15-2605.  Placing campaign signs in median strips is dangerous 

because they obstruct motorists’ view of the road and could cause distracted driving.  

Over the last several weeks, Fresno City Attorney’s Office Code Enforcement Division 

has removed hundreds of illegally placed signs.   

Your campaign is not receiving this notice because it has necessarily violated the 

Municipal Code.  This is being sent to all campaigns.  Campaigns that continue to have 

illegal signage on City property will receive a separate notification.  We understand that 

in some instances, campaign staff are not the individuals physically placing the signs 

but rather volunteers or supporters.  Please inform your teams of these rules. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to reach out to my office 

using the contact information below. 

Respectfully, 

 

Andrew Janz 

 


